In 1881, a few consecrated Methodists felt the need of organizing a church in Baxley. Through the faith and devotion of godly women, Mrs. Jane Graham, assisted by Mrs. Jim Hall, the building of the first church was begun on South Park Avenue. The Reverend J.W. Stalling was appointed in 1883 to serve the church as the first pastor.

The plain box-like building was used for worship for ten years, then a more adequate building was built on the south corner of South Main and Anthony Streets during the ministry of The Reverend W. D. McGregor and was completed in 1929 during the second year of The Reverend M. A. Shaws's ministry.

The Ground Breaking service for a new education building and chapel was held on April 2, 1967 during the ministry of the Reverend Thomas H. Johnson. The Consecration Service was observed on March 3, 19

Today, the Dedication Service of the education building and chapel is to the glory of God.